

Minutes of the Fredericton Fish and Game Assoc. General Meeting

March 12, 2019

Tim made the motion that the minutes be accepted as read. Dave 2nd. Carried.

Communications

We received a request from Andrew Oliver for FF& G to do a fly tying demo at the 12th annual Angler Flea Market on April 13th from 9 a.m.-2P.m. at the Kinsmen Community Centre, School Street. We need volunteers.

Treasurer's Report

Mike Casey

Bank balance as of February 28, 2019 is \$13,772.30

Mike made the motion that his report be accepted as read. Deverne 2nd. Carried.

Committee Reports

Angling

Dave Sawlor

Fly tying is in week six and going well.

Crown reserve draw results should be out soon.

ASF Dinner will be held on April 17th at the Fredericton Inn.

Killarney Lake Project

Murdock McAllister

No report.

Wildlife

Kevin Sabean.

Kevin circulated a sheet around that has ERD tentative draws for 2019.

Kevin discussed several states related to the 2018 hunting season found on ERD website. There will be more to be updated to the site.

Gun club

Kim Macrae

No report.

Junior Branch

Vacant.

Conservation lottery

Rod Currie and Tim Sharpe

We will be applying for a Larry's Gulch Trip next spring from NBSC.

Membership

Dave Peters

We are picking up new members here and there.

Adopt-A-Stream

Rod Currie

Will be held June 02nd.

Merchandise

Tim Sharpe

Toques have arrived.

Constitution and Bylaws

Murdock McAllister

To be discussed at a later date.

Publicity

Willard Miller

No report.

Need to promote our club more.

Entertainment

Rod Currie

ERD Minister Mike Holland is scheduled to speak at our April meeting.

Unfinished Business

None.

New Business

Registrations sent in and rooms booked for AGM in Grand Falls for the AGM. We need to provide prizes for AGM and BOW.

Respectfully Submitted



Tim Sharpe

Secretary

Fredericton Fish and Game Association